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The Church of St Mary, Marston Magna taken by Henry Stiby
around 1880 together with a specially commissioned mug for
Queen Elizabeth’s Silver Jubilee and an example of Marston
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Marble, a fossil found at Marston Magna sometimes used in
fire hearths and is stated to be around 200 million years old.
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Centenary of Yeovil Corporation July 1954 Church Parade The wooden plaque highlights H.M.S. Hesperus an H-Class
with the Band of Her Majesty’s Marines Portsmouth followed destroyer adopted by Yeovil & District in National Savings
by a contingent from H.M.S.“Heron” Royal Naval Air Station, “Warship Week” in February 1942, when local people raised
Yeovilton. over £300,000 towards the ship’s building costs.
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Somerton Viaduct with the express going west and the local
train, known as ‘The Bucket’ going east. The line opened in July
1906; construction started in 1903. A quilt of 200 blue linen
squares with a painted central section of Somerton Market
Cross made as a fund-raiser for a good cause. The blocks that
surround the picture have 100 embroidered signatures of the
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people who donated, and the embroidery was probably done
by children in Monteclefe School for a Loan and Industrial
Exhibition of 1892. The signatures range from local families
‘Searle and Nutt’ to local gentry ‘Dickinson and Pinney.
Henry Strong was the Vicar of Somerton. (Gratitude to the
Marmaduke Cradock Trust)
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Yeovil’s first‘modern’ hospital was opened in 1872 at the ‘Five
Cross Roads, where llchester Road, Mudford Road, Preston
Road, Kingston and Higher Kingston all meet. When the Yeovil
District Hospital was opened in 1923, “Fiveways” served as

a maternity home up until 1968. The present hospital was
opened in 1973.

SUN

22 23 24

29 30 31

Notes

25

The Late Phillip Bulson, a former pupil of Yeovil School,
Mudford Road was stated to be the first baby born in the
Corporation New Maternity Home and to mark this he was
presented with a silver christening cup and wrote:‘What a
fortunate way to start a life!’ The inscription reads: “Presented
by the Yeovil Corporation to P.S. Bulson May 27th 1925 being
the first baby born in the Corporation New Maternity Home.”
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Printed in the King's Prescence

Happiness! A Pleasant Visit!

LEWANIKA
KING OF THE BAROTSE

Long Life!
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Langport around 1960 with Mounter’s Radio and Repair Shop, Station to Langport West (from Pen Mill to Taunton) on the
together with a Second Class rail ticket from Yeovil Town day the line closed to passengers in 1966.
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Denner’s window display of holiday garments in 1926. This shows

the platform of a Railway Station with the passengers waiting for
respective trains while the ‘cardboard cut out’ porter is lifting the
luggage onto the trolley. The Golden Jubilee brochure celebrates 50
years since the Denner’s business was purchased by Stanley Chapman.
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The Borough of Yeovil Swimming Pool & Public Baths in Felix Place school certificate from 1926. The certificate reflects Yeovil’s first
were opened in October 1962. The record of the building shows swimming baths erected in 1884 on this site and subsequently
‘north end of construction’on a hot day 31 August 1961, together enlarged over the years. This had ‘one large swimming bath and
with a swimming pool tie and a‘good progress for swimming’ five private baths, two for ladies and three for gentleman.
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Towards the end of 1891 the River Yeo became so frozen between the Town Station and Yeovil Junction Station. The
as to support skaters and spectators alike on the thick ice boots made by ‘Pelikan’ with ‘cut in’ skates we believe date to
at Cricketsham Bridge, which then carried the railway line around 1900 to 1920.
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